Lyon County School District
Board Memo

Date: December 16, 2025

To: Board of School Trustees

From: BillieJo Hogan, Executive Director of Human Resources

Re: Policy GD: Recruitment, Selection, and Appointment of Licensed Personnel
Recommendation

Trustee Whisler has requested that LCSD Policy GD: Recruitment, Selection, and Appointment of Licensed
Personnel be brought forward for a first reading.

Background Information
At the conclusion of the November Board meeting, Trustee Whisler requested that Policy GD: Recruitment,
Selection, and Appointment of Licensed Personnel be placed on the agenda for possible action.

Budget Considerations
None

Discussed at Previous Meeting

Attachment(s):
Lyon County School District Board Policy GD: Recruitment, Selection, and Appointment of Licensed
Personnel.pdf

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world.



